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Tim Ringsdore
Chief Executive Officer
Jersey Competition Regulatory Authority

BY EMAIL

31st March 2023

Dear Mr Ringsdore,

Vertical Arrangements Block Exemption

I am writing in regard to Competition Vertical Arrangements Block Exemptions, having noted your
advice on the matter to the Minster for Economic Development Tourism Sport and Culture (the
Minister) dated 19 July 2022.

The Economic and International Affair Scrutiny Panel has been made aware that the Minster for
Economic Development Tourism Sport and Culture will shortly be making an Order in this regard.
We believe that you have received a copy of the Order and wish to enquire as to the views of the
Jersey Competition and Regulatory Authority on it and its correlation to your previous advice.

The Panel would be very grateful if you could please provide response by Tuesday 11th April
2023. Please be aware we will publish letters by default, but can keep your response confidential
should you require.

Yours sincerely,

7 Setk

Deputy Moz Scott
Chair
Economic and International Affairs Scrutiny Panel
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https://www.jcra.je/media/598645/vertical-block-exemption-consultation-final-advice.pdf

